



2018-2019 Officers

President.....Bradley Morrow
Vice President.....Richard Chang
Treasurer.....Jim Green
Secretary.....Ricardo Roybal
Rangemaster.....Jason Sweeney

Archers de Santa Fe
11-A Lucy Road
Santa Fe, NM 87505

<http://www.archersdesantafe.org>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARCHERS DE SANTA FE PREAMBLE.....	PAGE 1
ARCHERS DE SANTA FE CONSTITUTION.....	PAGE 2
ARTICLE I-NAME.....	PAGE 2
ARTICLE II-PURPOSE.....	PAGE 2
ARTICLE III-MEMBERSHIP.....	PAGE 2-3
ARTICLE IV-EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.....	PAGE 3
ARTICLE V- OFFICERS AND ELECTION.....	PAGE 3
ARTICLE VI-DUTIES OF OFFICERS.....	PAGE 4-5
ARTICLE VII-AMMENDMENTS.....	PAGE 5
ARCHERS DE SANTA FE BY-LAWS.....	PAGE 6-7
ARCHERS DE SANTA FE POLICIES.....	PAGE 7
ARCHERS DE SANTA FE DEFINITIONS.....	PAGE 7

ARCHERS DE SANTA FE

PREAMBLE

In drafting the Constitution, By-Laws, and Policies, we realize that organization and good sportsmanship are essential to the existence of bow hunting and archery. We ask that all members conduct themselves in a manner which would be deemed sportsmanlike at all times, and we hope that each member as an individual will help to promote this club and the sport of archery.

ARCHERS DE SANTA FE CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I

NAME

The name of this organization shall be “Archers de Santa Fe” or indicated in abbreviation as ADSF.

ARTICLE II

PURPOSE

- A. To promote the sport of archery in all its forms: Bow hunting, Field and Target.
- B. To protect, improve and increase the bow hunting opportunities of sportsmen, to defend their rights to render support to other conservation organizations.
- C. To establish and maintain a field course, which is acceptable to the National Field Archery Association (NFAA).
- D. To hold ADSF and other tournaments in accordance with the rules set down by the NFAA.
- E. To unify all independent bow hunters, field archers, and target archers in the Santa Fe area into one strong organization.
- F. To regularly inform each member, in good standing, as to the major problems and issues affecting the sport of archery and hunting with a bow and arrow, and/or the action proposed or taken in order that the membership may make its will known to the duly elected representatives.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

- A. Membership shall be granted upon application and payment of dues and fees, and will be classified as follows:
 - 1. Individual membership – any individual over the age of 18.
 - 2. Family membership – Shall be only the immediate family members; husband, wife, significant other and/or children under 18.

- B. Each member agrees to abide by the Constitution, By-Laws and the Policies of ADSF.
- C. Loss of membership may result from:
 - 1. Failure to keep dues paid to date.
 - 2. Failure to abide by Article III Section B above.
 - 3. Any actions which could be described as seriously detrimental to the sport of bow hunting or archery.
- D. Suspension, and/or reinstatement of membership shall be sustained by approval of a two thirds (2/3) vote of the executive committee.
 - 1. The Secretary shall keep an accurate account of all such suspension and/or reinstatement proceedings.

ARTICLE IV

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- A. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer and Range Master.
- B. DUTIES:
 - 1. Shall control and manage all properties of the ADSF.
 - 2. Shall be authorized to call for special meetings and arrange for locations for special and regular meetings.
 - 3. Shall review the financial standing of the ADSF and keep all books and records in proper order.
- C. Members of the Executive Committee shall be members in good standing.

ARTICLE V

OFFICERS AND ELECTION

- A. The officers of ADSF shall be the Executive Committee as described in Article IV, Section
- B. The officers shall be elected by a 51% majority vote of all members in good standing present at the time of election.

- C. The Executive Committee may present a slate of candidates for each office, additional nominations can be made to the floor at the time of election.
 - 1. If a candidate is unsuccessful for one office, he/she may be nominated from the floor prior to voting for the next office.
- D. The term of office shall be for one year to run from the first Wednesday in April for a one year term.
- E. Each standing officer will be limited to a two year term.
- F. Elected officials will receive a free membership for the duration of their term.

ARTICLE VI

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

A. President

- 1. Shall preside at all meetings of the ADSF and shall perform such duties as prescribed in the Roberts Rules of Order.
- 2. Shall appoint standing and special committees.
- 3. Shall call special meetings when there is a need.

B. Vice-President

- 1. Shall perform the duties of the President in the absence of the President.
- 2. To assist the President in the performance of his/her duties..
- 3. Shall help coordinate committees and see that reports from committees are presented to the membership when due.

C. Secretary

- 1. Shall keep accurate records of all ADSF and executive committee meetings.
- 2. Shall be responsible for furnishing any and all records and/or listings as required by sponsoring organizations, government officials and insurance companies.
- 3. Perform such duties generally required of a secretary.

D. Treasurer

1. Shall receive and disburse all funds.
2. Shall keep an accurate record of all receipts and disbursements.
3. Shall give a report on all financials at each regular meeting.
4. Shall keep records in order so that an audit may be met at any time.
 - i. The financial records shall be audited at least once a year by a special committee appointed by the president.
5. All ADSF disbursements must be made by check.

E. Range Master

1. Shall be in charge of the range committee.
2. Shall be in charge of the range and the condition of the range.
 - i. Shall require help from the members to maintain the range.
3. Shall be in charge of coordinating all tournaments sponsored by ADSF.

ARTICLE VII

AMMENDMENTS

This constitution may be amended by a 51% majority vote of the membership present as a regular meeting providing that:

- A. The constitutional amendment has been distributed to all members in good standing at the previous meeting.

ARCHERS DE SANTA FE BY-LAWS

SECTION 1- FEES AND DUES

A. Membership Dues shall be as follows:

1. Rudy Vigil and Richard Carillo have been granted lifetime memberships.
2. Individual and family membership fees shall be approved at a regular meeting for the following year.
3. Membership fees are due every April 1st.
4. Membership fees shall be reduced by ½ after October 15th.

B. The Range Committee shall determine tournament fees.

SECTION 2 – MEETINGS

A. Regular business meetings may be scheduled on the first Wednesday of every month.

1. A quorum must be present to conduct a regular business meeting.
2. Off-season time and location to be determined by the President.

B. Special meetings may be called at the discretion of the President.

SECTION 3 – STANDING COMMITTEES

A. Range Committee

1. Shall be headed by the Range Master and consist of the Range Master, elected officers and two members in good standing.
 - i. The President shall appoint the two committee members.
2. This committee shall serve for one year and will coincide with the term of office of the current Executive Committee.
3. This committee shall organize working parties from among the members to carry out any necessary maintenance.
4. Shall be responsible for the organization of and overseeing all tournaments sponsored by ADSF.
5. Shall determine tournament fees.

B. Membership Committee

1. Shall consist of two members appointed by the President and serve for the same period as the President.
2. Shall promote ADSF functions and recruit new members.
3. Shall assist the Secretary in mailing forms and securing membership applications, dues and fees for all members.

C. Web Master Committee

1. Shall maintain and update the ADSF website.
2. Shall keep domain name and website hosting current and in effect.
3. Shall keep the website current with notice of meetings, special meetings and provide agenda for said meetings.

ARCHERS DE SANTA FE POLICIES

- A. All members will act appropriately at all ADSF functions.
- B. ADSF prohibits alcohol and/or drug use on any part of ADSF property and sponsored events. The use of alcohol and/or drugs presents a potential safety and health hazard. ADSF expects all members to assist in maintaining a sportsman like environment, free from the effects of alcohol, drugs and other intoxicating substances. Membership will be reprimanded and/or revoked if this policy is not followed and no refund will be issued.
- C. During dry seasons, smoking will be prohibited on ADSF property.
- D. Any member in good standing over the age of 18 may be allowed to participate in voting at meetings and at Executive Committee elections.

DEFINITIONS:

Members in good standing: All dues and fees are paid to date.

Quorum: At least three elected officers and three members in good standing.

Family: Husband, wife, significant other and children under the age of eighteen.

Drugs: Any over the counter or prescribed medication that causes adverse effects. Any illegal medication or substance.

I _____ (PRESIDENT) HAVE READ AND APPROVE OF THE ARCHERS DE SANTA FE BY-LAWS AND POLICIES.

SIGNATURE _____ DATE _____

I _____ (VICE PRESIDENT) HAVE READ AND APPROVE OF THE ARCHERS DE SANTA FE BY-LAWS AND POLICIES.

SIGNATURE _____ DATE _____